

Food Waste/Recovery Working Group #2

Agenda: [Intros](#); [Old business](#); [Strategy ideation activity](#); [New business](#); [Projects](#); [Announcements](#)

Facilitator: Kelly Haggerty

Recorder: Hayley Alexander

Time: Thu 1/30 12-1:30PM

Attendees:

Action items summary

- Inclusion of FPAC as a supporter as the business to business flier
- Follow up with Audubon after the flier has been more so finalized
- Become member of community composting coalition
- At next meeting: plan who can take on which pieces of creating the directory
 - Sub set to project: if you are looking to volunteer with food waste and recovery, what are your options?

Agenda	Minutes	Anticipated Outcomes
<p>Intros</p> <p>Lead: Kelly</p> <p>12:00pm</p>	<p>Attendees:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kelly • Hayley • Susan • Antonio • Jamie - audubon nature institute managing sustainability initiatives, background in urban ag • Lincoln - gardener • Maddy - volunteer with compost NOW, marketing and small food businesses • Lynn - compost NOW & sustainability coordinator for Jazzfest • Julia Gollobitt - Loyola composting • Carolyn Hennegan - journalist 	<p>Learn what org or interest brought people here</p>
<p>Old business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Key goals: Education Advocacy Policy • Listening session was great (photos) • Education flyer <p>Lead: Susan</p> <p>12:10pm</p>	<p>Education Flier -</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Best not to include compost NOW because it is business to business • Flier is not clear that it is business to business • How do you compost the materials? What's next? • Make more clear that products must be composted in an industrial compostable facility • Have a place for people to get more information - lifecity's page, FPACs page • Could there be a separate flier for residential composting? • FPAC is happy to put on website and announce on website - considering adding FPACs support at bottom • Audubon could sign on as a support and may be able to help in design process 	<p>Remind of first meeting discussion points</p> <p>Express final thoughts on flyer</p>
<p>Strategy ideation activity</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Project priorities • What impact do we 	<p>Potential directory of food recovery options</p> <p>Violia - waste water collection</p> <p>Trader Joes - Sugar Roots Farm (collects for compost and animal feed)</p> <p>Bokashi</p>	<p>Develop goals for working group connected to members' work or passions</p>

<p>want our projects to achieve?</p> <p>Activity: Share MIND MAP and insights from last meeting, ask the group how it ties into their work</p> <p>Lead: Hayley</p> <p>12:15pm</p>	<p>B2B (can include music and culture outreach) Residential Info Flier Add sporting events and mardi gras to special events/producers Add faith based organizations for composting Add government buildings Add senior centers Museums and parks</p> <p>Education - Add fliers, calendar of events (Climate Network), how to educate higher ed students - peer to peer?, investors, higher ed, economic development agencies</p> <p>K-8 school-specific cafeteria how-to Robert and Hayley and Alissa are working to update Cookbook Project curriculum to make fruit leather</p> <p>Weigh the Waste - Loyola student project</p> <p>Gleaning - Gleaning at Second Harvest Food Bank; Food Rescue US</p> <p>Policy - Council advocacy, zoning & permits - talk more in the future about what kind of regulation we do and do not want; revisit Small Box Ordinance if there is anything in there about composting on urban ag sites</p>	
<p>New business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Food Recovery Chairs <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Kelly Haggerty Hayley Alexander <p>Structure of FPAC working groups (meeting cadence, Co-Chairs, minutes/actions, useful space to collaborate, policy focus to the work done)</p> <p>Lead: Antonio</p> <p>12:40pm</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> City advisory body; designated by city council to advise on matters surrounding ag, public health, and food access for the city Working groups - <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Co chairs create agendas, convene partners, etc... Meet every other month Best practice - working group projects should be current projects that have project champions Community Composting Coalition - annual conference; next one is in October in Cleveland <ul style="list-style-type: none"> No cost to join, can individually sign on to listserv and get member rate for conference 	<p>Common understanding of working group structure, purpose, operates, how to be involved</p>
<p>Projects</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Projects for collaboration that fit into our work or passions/career goals <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Map of urban farm drop offs Love the Boot Can you tie in your ongoing work into any project ideas? Do you feel called to get involved in the discussed projects? What requests for projects would you 	<p>Jamie Audubon: film screening in March related to microplastics and improvement of sustainability in school lunch rooms. Internal goals at Audubon to develop resource guides for the community.</p> <p>Collaborative (Susan, Jamie, Lynn): Buyers guide for composting, audubon can use resources to help disseminate</p> <p>Lynn: at capacity for Compost NOW, not aware of NOLA expanding residential composting efforts, how to raise enough money to have someone to manage compost moving forward - HUGE expansion of utilization</p> <p>- How to make the case to the city to make steps to invest in composting?</p>	<p>Produce a large quantity of ideas to consider for projects</p>

<p>add?</p> <p>Lead: Kelly</p> <p>12:50</p>	<p>Jefferson Parish Collection - how to encourage farmers to be recovering their expired produce instead of composting</p> <p>Conversation about collection at NOLA Farmers Markets</p> <p>Carolyn: Communication between partners; zine/newsletter - how to get more people involved? Regional Sustainability Collaborative with Lifecity?</p> <p>Antonio: Food waste and recovery collaborative? Shared google calendar?</p>	
<p>Announcements</p> <p>Next meeting</p> <p>Lead: Kelly</p> <p>1:15pm</p>	<p>Jamie - send out info on Micro Plastic film screening in March to the group</p> <p>General FPAC Meeting Schedule for 2020 - put these in your calendar!</p> <p>Thursdays 3/12, 5/14, 9/10, 11/12, 2-3pm, Locations vary</p>	